2020.10.05 E.1.b

24 August 2020

TO: Faculty Senate

FROM: Susan Ginley, Chair, Undergraduate Curriculum Committee
RE: October 2020 Consent Agenda

The following proposals have been approved by the Undergraduate Curriculum Committee and
are recommended for approval by the Faculty Senate.

You may read the full text for any course or program proposal, as well as Budget Committee
comments on program proposals, in the Online Curriculum Management System (OCMS).

Maseeh College of Engineering and Computer Science

Changes to Existing Courses
E.l1.b.1

e (CS 250 Discrete Structures I, 4 credits — change description and prerequisites
E.1.b.2

e CS 469 Software Engineering Capstone I, 4 credits — change prerequisites
E.1.b.3

e CE 324 Elementary Structural Analysis, 4 credits — change prerequisites
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Changes to Existing Courses
E.lb.4

e *Bi 437 Physiological Adaptations to Extreme Environments, 3 credits — change
description and prerequisites

E.1.b.5

e Comm 319 Social Media, 4 credits — change prerequisites
Drop Existing Courses
E.1.b.6

e Geog 240 Geography of Wine, 4 credits
E.1.b.7

e Geog 355U Landscapes of Spain, 4 credits
E.1.b.8

e Geog 356U Russia and Its Neighbors, 4 credits
E.1.b.9

e (Geog 450 Geography of Portland, 4 credits

* This course is part of a dual-level (400/500) course. For any revisions associated with the 500-level section please
refer to the Grad Council consent agenda memo.
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